From: Eoi Enquiries

To: ]

Subject: EIR-17-1615 - Footpath at Station Road

Date: 27 November 2017 15:33:49

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

EIR-17-1615 - Document 1_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 1 Attachment.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 2_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 3_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 3 Attachment Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 4_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 5_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 6_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 7_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 8 Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 8 Attachment 1_Redacted.pdf
EIR-17-1615 - Document 8 Attachment 2.pdf

vour Reference:
oeor I

Thank you for your information request of 1 November 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

We would be grateful if you would provide us with the undernoted information relative to
the east side of Station Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen between the junction with Mugiemoss
Road and the Junction with Old Meldrum Road, Aberdeen.

We would be grateful if you would provide us with:

- A copy of all correspondences regarding the construction of a new footpath on Station
Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen between Aberdeen City Council, WM Donald and Barratt Homes
between 1st January 2016 and 1st June 2017;

Please refer to the attached documentation EIR-17-1615 — Document 1 — EIR-17-1615 —
Document 8.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on names, job titles, direct contact details and
car registration number as it is excepted from disclosure. In order to comply with its obligations
under the terms of Regulation 13 of the EIRs, ACC hereby gives notice that we are refusing your
request under the terms of Regulation 11(2) in conjunction with Regulation 11(3)(a)(i) —
Personal Information - of the EIRs.

In making this decision ACC considered the following points:

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(2) applies to the information specified above as the
information in question is personal information relating to living individuals, and the applicant is
not the data subject.

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(3)(a)(i) applies, as ACC considers that disclosure of this
information would be a breach of the first Data Protection Principle (that personal information
must be processed fairly and lawfully). The individuals named in the correspondence would not
expect ACC to release this information about them into the public domain under the EIRs (or the
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA)).



- A copy of the plan for the construction of the new footpaths on Station Road completed by
Aberdeen City Council and Barratt Homes Ltd;

Please refer to the attached documentation. Please note that personal data has been redacted
under Regulation 11(2) of the EIRs. Please refer to the response above.

« A copy of the repair request made by Aberdeen City Council to WM Donald regarding
Station Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen.
There was no instruction issued to WM Donald.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on a copy of the repair request as it is not held
by the Council. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Regulation 10(4)(a) -
Information Not Held - of the EIRs, ACC hereby gives notice that this information is not held by
it. ACCis required by Regulation 10(1)(b) of the EIRs to inform you as to why in all the
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining this exception outweighs the public
interest in disclosing this information to you. ACC is satisfied that it does not hold this
information and considers that, as there is no information held, the public interest lies with the
exception.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under
Regulation 2(1) of the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), ACC
considered that it was exempt from release through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice
that we are refusing your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA (Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002). However, you have a separate right to access the information which you
have requested under Regulation 5 of the EIRs, under which ACC has handled your request.
Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under the EIRs.

Information Compliance Team
Customer Service

Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

3rd Floor North

Business Hub 17

Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Tel 03000 200 292



*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk



From: _@fairhu rst.co.uk>

Sent: 01 September 2016 16:13

Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk; _
Subject: 96388: Station Road, Aberdeen - Industrial Access Proposals
Attachments: 93688-9051-.pdf

-'

With regard to the above project and further to the site visit undertaken, we confirm that we have reviewed the
situation at the existing industrial bellmouth, and attach a copy of our drawing 93688/9051 which indicates our
proposal to improve the existing situation.

This proposal allows for the proposed footpath to fall at a gradient of 1 in 30 towards the back of the footpath, rather
than falling at 1 in 40 towards the road channel, altering the fall in this manner reduces the level difference from the
back of the footpath kerb and the existing yard level which in turn allows the access gradient to be a lot more
manageable.

We appreciate that this proposal result in a small portion of the footpath draining into the yard, however this was the
situation previously and the situation would still be better than previously as there would have been an area of the road
draining into the yard area rather than a small portion of the footpath.

The surface water runoff from Station Road would drain along the road channel where there will be a bull-nosed edging
kerb and drain via the road gullies provided.

Can you please review the attached drawing and confirm if these proposals are acceptable.

Should you have any queries regarding any of the attached or require any additional information please do not hesitate
to contact this office to discuss.

Regards,

Fairhurst
engineering solutions, delivering results

88 Queens Road,
Aberdeen, AB15 4YQ

fairhurst.co.uk
p.//www fairhurst co uk

This email message and accompanying data are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information and/or copyright
material. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this email message in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of this message and attachments.

Fairhurst scans and monitors incoming and outgoing mail in accordance with its Email Policy. This email has been scanned for viruses but Fairhurst
accept no liability for any virus which may be attached.



A full list of partners is available for inspection at any of the firm's offices.
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From: E—

Sent: 13 October 2016 08:10
To:
Subject: 561401 - Station Road, Bucksburn

Good Morning
It has come to my attention that we are going to have an issue with future maintenance on the above job.
| understand that the road is 1-way from Mugiemoss Road end. Is that correct?

If so, we will have difficulty maintaining these lights, due to the low bridge. We cannot drive under the bridge with our
MEWP to maintain the lights on the Old Meldrum Road end, meaning we would have to reverse all the way down to the
bridge down a one way street.

As far as | am aware there is nothing in the file to state that this is going to be 1 way.
Can you call so we can discuss.

Thanks

Communities, Housing
& Infrastructure

Technical Team

Aberdeen City Council

West Tullos Roads Depot
Craigshaw Drive

West Tullos Industrial Estate
Aberdeen

AB12 3AL

Tel 01224
Fax: 0122

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright
and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you
receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of,
disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we
cannot be responsible for any viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming
email to your own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this
email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we
expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part

1



of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is
subject to regular monitoring.



From: e

Sent: 14 November 2016 10:17

To: -@aberdeencity.gov.uk'
Subject: FW: Station Road
Attachments: IMG_1444.jpg

Good morning,

As discussed attached is a photo of our entrance as you will see Fairhurst increased the height by around 3”.

At the time of this I explained that this would cause issues for both cars scrapping the ground as well as artic
lorries trying to get out our gate.

I spoke with the guy who was in charge at the time and asked him to remove the outer kerb and tapper the tar
from the road kerb back to our concrete yard.

I also told him that in I have no issues with the additional rain water from the pavement running into the yard
as we have surface drains which will cope with this.

In doing this it will significantly improve our entrance to our yard and in turn increase safety for our guys as
well as members of the public.

Thanks,

Station Road | Bucksburn | Aberdeen
Scotland | AB21 9PB

T: +44 (0) 1224
DD: +44 (0) 12

| Mob: 4

Email: @gegroup.com
Web: www.ge group.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com







From: _@fairhu rst.co.uk>

Sent: 14 September 2016 11:42

Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk; _
Subject: 96388: Station Road, Aberdeen - Industrial Access Proposals
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

With regard to the above project and further to my email below, can you confirm if you have reviewed the proposals
and confirm that they are acceptable to enable these works to progress on site?

Regards,

Fairhurst
engineering solutions, delivering results

88 Queens Road,
Aberdeen, AB15 4YQ

fairhurst.co uk
Websiie: p-//www fairhurst.co.uk

From:
Sent: 01 September 2016 16:13
To: @aberdeencity.gov.uk)'

Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk
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




From: I

Sent: 20 September 2016 09:42

To:

Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk’

Subject: RE: 96388: Station Road, Aberdeen - Industrial Access Proposals

| refer to your email below, we need to see the authorisation from the yard owner that he would allow the footpath to
drain into his yard.

Regards

From:
Sent: 01 September 2016 16:13
To:
Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk;
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

@fairhurst.co.uk]

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
Tel: 01224

ttp://www.fairhurst.co.uk

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

Sent: 24 November 2016 08:19

To:

Cc: @barratthomes.co.uk’;

Subject: RE: 96388: Station Road, Aberdeen - Industrial Access Proposals

Despite your best efforts, we have secured permission from the owner of the land affected.
We would be obliged if you would implement your proposals at the earliest opportunity.

Regards,

From:
Sent: 20 September 2016 09:42
To:
Cc @barratthomes.co.uk;

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

From JS  f=irhst co.uk]
Sent: 01 September 2016 16:13

To
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

Sent: 13 October 2016 08:53

To:

Subject: RE: 561401 - Station Road, Bucksburn
Attachments: SL memo 13Marl4.pdf; 93688-1104-D.pdf

i

| suppose the give way markings might be a pointer, but as you can see from the revisions list we had this for a
considerable period of time.
Any vehicles used to maintain the lighting will completely block the road, so a closure would be needed in any event.

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
Fax: 01224

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

Fom [
Email [ ll@aberdeencity.gov.uk

MEMO

Roads Projects

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure

Business Hub 4, Ground Floor North, Marischal College

i *";i'ﬁ?

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

_. Street Lighting, Tullos Depot

Date 13/03/14
Tel.  (01224) Our Ref.  1/12/286
Fax.  (01224) I Your Ref.

561401 — SECTION 56 APPLICATION FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS OF STATION
ROAD, DAVIDSON'’S MILL, ABERDEEN

| enclose a copy of Fairhurst Drawing 93688/1104 D for the above development.

| would appreciate if you could review the drawing and comment accordingly.
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